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To: Tuck, Roger (Health)
Subject: FW: Stem cell transplantation

Dear Roger,
See below for information, if this is any use.

One consideration from my point of view is that if we do set up a HSCT service here at TCH, [ think it has to be co-
ordinated by someone on the staff who should see all patients and assess them before and after against strict
criteria. | think this should be the “MS neurologist”. Because you are leaving, | don’t think there is any point in you
getting involved in beginning to set up a new service, though perhaps you could help with planning if that is the way
we decide to go. It would help me very much to know where we are going but, unless you are particularly keen, |
thought it might be something you could bequeath to your successor...

Incidentally, are you happy for me to let others know that you have resigned?

Best wishes, Christian

From: Lueck, Christian (Health)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2013 8:03 AM
To: 'Helmut Butzkueven'

Subject: RE: Stem cell transplantation

Dear Helmut,

Thank you very much indeed for this.
That is extremely helpful.

| will keep you posted on what we decide.
Best wishes, Christian

From: Helmut Butzkueven [

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2013 5:56 PM
To: Lueck, Christian (Health)
Subject: Re: Stem cell transplantation

Dear Christian

| see this as an option with people with severe RRMS who are tysabri failures. We are trying to get approval from Box Hill
Hospital Admin, where | work, to do autografts, but the process will be slow.

We would be committed to rigidly sticking to selection criteria and collecting standardised outcomes data- but not a
comparative trial as there is no appropriate comparator except perhaps alumtuzumab.

I have referred one patient to Canberra , who could not be done there, and | have not yet referred any patients to sydney.
Hope this helps, | would certainly be keen for the treatment to remain available in selected centres under the conditions
suggested above.

Best

Helmut

From: <Lueck>, "Christian (Health)" <Christian.Lueck@act.gov.au>
Date: Monday, 16 December 2013 12:34 PM

o

Subject: Stem cell transplantation

Dear Helmut,

| hope you are well.
| wonder if | could “pick your brains”, please?

| received a phone call from Prof James Wiley last Thursday asking why Canberra wasn’t doing stem cell transplants
for patients with MS in Canberra any more. | understand from a conversation with Colin Andrews (who also wants
us to get started again) that you are a proponent of HSCT and have referred patient to him (Colin) and to St.
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Vincent’s in Sydney. {Incidentally, please excuse me if | have misquoted anyone: my memory may be faulty!!}. Inany
event, | thought it might be a good idea to check with you directly.

Canberra does have the ability to perform HSCTs, but the question that has concerned the medical community here
relates to whether this is appropriate treatment for patients with MS bearing in mind the potential risks involved. It
was felt appropriate by several people that this treatment should be discontinued outside of the context of a
controlled trial (which we don’t have the capacity to run here in Canberra, incidentally). Personally, | am concerned
that only two other centres in Australia are currently doing this —if it were clearly the right thing to do, why aren’t
more centres doing it? We don’t want to disadvantage patients with MS but, equally well, we don’t want Canberra
to go out on a limb offering a potentially-promising but as-yet unproven therapy (which is our current take on the
situation) which might ultimately prove to have been the wrong thing to do.

| am aware that promising data were presented at the most recent ECTRIMS and that the treatment is more widely
used in Europe than in Australia, but could | possibly ask you for your current thoughts on HSCT to help us make a
decision about what to do in Canberra? Are you in favour of this treatment being used outside a trial? If so, do you
have any plans to start up a transplant service in Melbourne?

If it is easier to speak over the telephone, please feel free to ring me. My mobile i<] G

Thank you very much indeed for your help.
Kind regards, Christian

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy
or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
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Lueck, Christian (Health)

From: Tuck, Roger (Health)

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2013 12:02 PM
To: Lueck, Christian (Health)

Subject: RE: Recent articles on HSCT for MS

Dear Christian,

I've had a look at some more articles as well as those that you sent me, and reviewed
several that I already have. There are a few more articles that I need to track down but
my view hasn't changed, at least not yet.

The published "trials" are not phase III; they are mostly phase II1/"proof of concept”, and
do suggest that in young patients with active and possibly aggressive disease, it might be
effective treatment. Whether it is more effective and at least as safe as the best that is
currently available we won't know until we see the results of a comparative trial.

Mortality has dropped in the last decade from about 10% to 1-2%, but that is still a good
deal higher than the mortality associated with natalizumab and alemtuzumab, quite apart
from morbidity.

The page that you sent me by [l is consistent with | SR 1ccture at ECTRIMS
a year so ago and are probably the same data; he pointed out that about a third of
patients develop progressive disability after AHCST in his series. I'll have a look for
the notes that I made at the time if I can find them but I seem to recall that the median
interval from HCST to onset of progression was only about 14 months (I could be misquoting
him - will have to check that).

As far as I know there are 6 studies underway but not all are "controlled". One of these
is a phase II trial and has been completed but not published yet. I thinks
has also been completed but not yet published; his might be controlled.

So, my view at present is that I would consider it in a young patient with active disease
despite fingolimod or natalizumab (or intolerant of them) but would prefer to enrol such a
case in a trial if we were part of it ( which we are not). Nevertheless it's often
difficult to counter the arguments of zealots in this field when they publish promising
but uncontrolled data. Look at the strife associated with the much less plausible venous
obstruction hypothesis! ‘

It concerns me that such patients might in reality be difficult to treat effectively
because by the time one has decided that they have failed "best available treatment" it
might be too late. If we knew that HCST were the "ants pants”, we might offer it first

up.
Will read some more and keep you posted.

Roger.

----- Original Message-----

From: Lueck, Christian (Health)

Sent: Saturday, 14 December 2013 12:56 PM
To: Tuck, Roger (Health)

Subject: RE: Recent articles on HSCT for MS

Fantastic!
Thanks, Roger.
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He suggested that there was increasing evidence that this was a bona fide treatment
arising in other parts of the world, and sent me some papers (attached).

I would very much welcome your thoughts as to whether we should be starting up a service
here in Canberra or whether it is appropriate to continue to await further evidence.

Many thanks for your help.
Kind regards, Christian

————— Original Message-----
From: James Saville Wiley _
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2013 5:26 PM
To: Lueck, Christian (Health)

Subject: Recent articles on HSCT for MS

Dear Prof Lueck,

Further to our conversation, I attach recent articles over 2011 - 2013 describing the very
promising results of Haemopoietic Stem Cell Transplants (HSCT) for multiple sclerosis.

Our Registry data suggests that results from follow-up of the nine patients at your
hospital are at least as good as those described in these recent articles from Europe,
Greece, Sweden, Canada and Russia (attached). Perhaps these new data may be relevant in
future discussions with your colleagues?

With kind regards,
James Wiley

Prof James Wiley MD, FRACP, FRCPA
Chair, Registry of HSCT for MS
Florey Neuroscience Institutes,
Level 1, HFI Building
University of Melbourne

i i ri 10
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Lueck, Christian (Health) o

From: Tuck, Roger (Health)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 March 2014 11:26 AM
To: Lueck, Christian (Health)

Subject: FW: MS criteria as per our discussion
Christian,

For your info, here are the inclusion/exclusion criterea for Dr Moore’s AHSCT “trial” at St Vincent's (you might
already have them). It is a phase Il trial; no controls. It is interesting that he is including patients with progressive
disease, and with an EDSS up to 7, despite the writings of most overseas experts.

When | asked him about this he said that two patients with EDSS 7 improved to 5.5; | should have asked him for
how long the improvement was sustained. | think we see a similar, transient effect of methylprednisclone
sometimes in such patients although | don’t think | have ever seen a patient recover quite that much {(5m to 100m
walking).

Seems a pity that there are no controls; similar trials have already been done but don’t tell us how AHSCT compares
with established treatments.

| suggested that he send this to ANZAN vi_

Roger

From: John J. Moore
Sent: Monday, 10 March 2014 4:4
To: Tuck, Roger (Health)

Subject: MS criteria as per our discussion

Hi Roger — as per our discussion please find below the criteria for MS autograft as per our protocol
Thanks
1. Age 18-65

2. Adequate organ function as measured by:
1. Cardiac LV Ejection Fraction > 45%
2. Total Lung Capacity ® 60%
3. Pulmonary artery pressure < 45mmHg
4. DLCO/VA=50%.
3. Negative serology for HBV, HCV and HIV.
4. Negative pregnancy test.
5. Able to provide informed consent and the absence of mental and cognitive deficits which can interfere with
the capability of providing the informed consent.
6. Absence of severe chronic infection.
7. Severe auto-immune disease (< 7 years duration, excluding Multiple Sclerosis and CIDP) unresponsive to
multiple standard therapies including corticosteroids.

8. No further feasible therapeutic options in the opinion of the referring physician.
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9. Sperm collection or ova cryopreservation is to be offered prior to HSCT in those of child-bearing age.
Multiple Sclerosis (MS):
MS clinically defined and supported by laboratory tests (eg:MRI) according to MacDonald et al criteria[27].
Patients should have an EDSS between 3.5 and 7 at screening evaluation (Appendix 7) and the presence of
one or more enhancing lesion on MRI. Previous Treatment with Nataluzimab is allowed but a minimum of 3

months MUST have elapsed since completion of treatment.

The forms of MS eligible for HSCT include:

a) Secondary Progressive form of MS with or without relapses, withrecent worsening of disease in the
previous year despite immunomodulating therapy (interferon beta or glatimer acetate) and/or
immunosuppressive therapy.

b) Relapsing remitting form of MS with recent worsening of disease or accumulation of disability in the
previous year despite immunomodulating therapy (interferon beta or glatimer acetate) and/or
immunosuppressive therapy.

¢) Relapsing-remitting forms of MS who do not accumulate disability but who have at least two relapses per
year, in spite of immunomodulating therapy (interferon beta or glatiramer acetate, where approved) or
immunomodulating and immunosuppressive therapy and presence of one or more enhancing areas at MRI
(possible repetition of MRI within three months).

d) Secondary progressive form of MS with or without relapses or relapsing-remitting MS form who
accumulate disability between relapses (relapsing-progressive) with a worsening documented by EDSS
during the last year in spite of the immunomodulating therapy (interferon beta or glatiramer acetate, where
approved) or immunomodulating and immunosuppressive therapy, even in the absence of contrast

enhancing areas at MRL

Dr John Moore,

MB.BS, MD, FRACP, FRCPA.

Senior Lecturer, UNSW.

Senior Staff Specialist, Haematology Department

St. Vincents Hosiital, NSW, 2010.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been virus

scanned and although no viruses were detected by the system,

St Vincent's Health Australia (SHA) NSW accepts no liability for any
_consequential damage resulting from email containing any computer viruses.
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early in the disease who is not responding to or who can’t take natalizumab, fingolimod or {when available)
alemtuzumab. Such patients are uncommon.

I've left my file on this subject at home but 1 think the only RCT that has started or is about to startis restricting
enrolment to patients who have had MS for no more than 5 years and whose disability is no more than 5.5 on the
EDSS scale {able to walk without aid or rest for 100m). There might be a few more; I'll have to check.

| would agree with Christian’s view (and that of others) that we are probably not in a position to take part in a phase
Il study at the moment; we are a small unit and have not even had the experience of protocol driven phase 1 or 2
trials (unless Dr Andrews patients were part of such a trial).

Call me if you would like to discuss _

Roger

From: Bowden, Frank (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 March 2014 7:47 AM

To: Lueck, Christian (Health)

Cc: Smith, Josephine (Health); O'Donnell, Rosemary (Health); Abhayaratna, Walter (Health); Tuck, Roger (Health)
Subject: Re: URGNT W: 60 Minutes - Stem Cell Transplant Therapy

Thanks Christian. Your input is very helpful.
Frank

Sent from my iPad

On 4 Mar 2014, at 11:04 pm, "Lueck, Christian (Health)" <Christian.Lueck@act.gov.au> wrote:

Dear Josephine,

I thought | should get in touch as | have been copied in to the e-mails.
Unfortunately, | am at a conference in the US until next week and can’t do much from over here.

Personally, | think the media statement says it all very well. To be clear: we haven’t said that the
treatment is unethical. We have simply said that it would be unethical to implement it in an
uncontrofled environment (hence St. Vincent’s). We firmly support its introduction in a unit that has
the capacity to run a controlled clinical trial. Unfortunately, this is not the Canberra Hospital. The
television program doesn’t quite seem to have grasped this.

I think the fact almost that nowhere else in Australia is offering this treatment says a great deal
about the current position among the majority of neurologists in this country. Essentially, everyone
is waiting for better evidence that it is the correct management. It is rather odd that Canberra (as a
rather small hospital in the scheme of things) has been singled out as a hospital that “should” be
offering this treatment when almost no one else in Australia does. This is simply the result of being
the closest hospital to Colin Andrews’ practice, isn’t it? Surely we should be supporting Colin’s
interest in this procedure by suggesting that he collaborate with the bigger centres (e.g. St.
Vincent’s or Royal Melbourne) that have the capacity to introduce this treatment in an ethical way,
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not by agreeing that we should be responsible for introducing it ourselves when we don’t have the
resources.

I’'m afraid | don’t know anything abou_case so can’t comment.,

If you need any input from the neurological side, Dr. Roger Tuck is across all the clinical information.
I am copying him into this e-mail for information — Frank, Roger has looked into this issue at my
request as he is officially the “MS expert” at TCH, running the MS clinic. He is very much across
current evidence. Could | suggest you get in touch with him if you need any further information.

Best wishes, Christian

From: Smith, Josephine (Health)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 March 2014 6:03 PM

To: Bowden, Frank (Health); Cook, Matthew (Health); Marchesi, August (Health); O'Donnell,
Rosemary (Health); Abhayaratna, Walter (Health); Lueck, Christian (Health); Lamb, Denise (Health)
Cc: Jakobs, Olivia (Health); Divorty, Aimee (Health); Pearson, Karen (Health)

Subject: FW: URGNT W: 60 Minutes - Stem Cell Transplant Therapy

Importance: High

Hiall,

Please see below email and attachments. [ believe you are all across the history of this issue. | will
need to talk to you all urgently in the morning about this to gather the required information to
prepare a comprehensive briefing for Peggy by tomorrow evening. In particular | need information
on the following:

- the chronology of events,

- The details of the ethics submission(s) and processes

Just to be clear, we are not answering the questions posed in the email from 60 minutes. The
briefing is in preparation for when the issue hits the media.

Regards

Josephine Smith | A/g Business Manager

Office of the Deputy Director General

Canberra Hospital and Health Services| ACT Health Directorate | ACT Government
Phone (02) 6244 2169

Care o Excellence a Collaboration & Integrity
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From: Summerrell, Jessica (Health)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 March 2014 5:10 PM

To: Smith, Josephine (Health)

Cc: Grimson, Melanie (Health)

Subject: URGNT W: 60 Minutes - Stem Cell Transplant Therapy

3
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Hi Josephine

Please see below questions from 60 mins, which is further to the statement we provided them on
Friday (attached).

I have discussed this with Peggy and she has outlined to me her recommendation regarding a
response, which | will draft and send back to you for lan’s approval. However, Peggy has requested a
full brief on this matter as it is clear that it is going to escalate next week — probably an Monday.

The briefing needs to cover the full background and please also make sure it includes:
- the chronology of events,

- The details of the ethics submission(s) and processes

| have also attached a story from SMH that was sent to us today also.

I will need this brief back by COB tomorrow (so sorry), or Thursday AM at the very latest as we will
respond to 60 mins on Thursday.

FY1 — Frank is across this issue from a research perspective, however the doctor campaigning is from
Medicine, the other doctor involved is from Cancer.

You may also want to show lan these additional questions as he’s been intimately involved in this
issue. Happy to brief you on the background over the phone.

Jess

JEasir ivierrell
AlSenior Manager
Communications and Marketing Unit
Office of the Director-General

iiiii‘ﬁi"iiﬁri

Care a Excellence a Collaboration a Integrity
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From: Rice, Stephen_

Sent: Tuesday, 4 March 2014 11:46 AM

To: Whichelo, Emma (Health); Summerrell, Jessica (Health)
Subject: 60 Minutes - Stem Cell Transplant Therapy

Dear Emma and Jessica,

Thank you for the statement. However, it is very disappointing that ACT Health has declined our
request for an interview. As | pointed out to you on Friday, 60 Minutes is a television program and
we operate on the basis of interviews. We do not read out press releases.

Your statement raises a number of issues. I'd be grateful if you could answer the following.

1. You say this treatment (stem cell transplant) is “not widely accepted for this use, with limited
data on the efficacy and outcomes of this treatment from studies undertaken to date.” Are you
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aware of multiple peer-reviewed studies by Dr Richard Burt, Dr Nikolai Pfender, Dr Riccardo
Saccardi and others, published in journals such as the Lancet, JAMA and Current Treatment
Options in Neurology, confirming the treatment “is able to completely halt disease activity in
the majority of patients”?

2. Are you aware that Dr Colin Andrews has successfully used this treatment at Canberra Hospital
on at least six patients with good results in all cases?

3. Why has Canberra Hospital stopped Dr Andrews offering this procedure?

4. Does Canberra Hospital accept Dr Andrews’ view that, given some people will die from the
disease or be severely disabled, patients should be given the choice of giving an informed
consent to such treatment? If not, why not?

(92

Does Canberra Hospital accept Dr Andrews’ view that most MS patients whose condition is
getting worse are happy to accept the risk?

6. Does Canberra Hospital accept that the data to date shows best results in those treated early?

10. Was this action taken as a result of a decision by the hospital’s Ethics Committee?

11. If so, how ethical is it for an Ethics Committee to start treatment and then withdraw it mid-way
through such a procedure?

12. Does Canberra Hospital believe it behaved in an acceptable way and provided the best possible
medical care t(ﬁ’

Please respond to these issues urgently, as our report is scheduled for this Sunday night and our
editing and production process will close on Thursday evening. You will note that we first requested
an interview with you on this issue late last year, and again on 14 February this year, and that we did
not receive a response from you until Friday evening.

Regards

Stephen Rice
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Producer, 60 Minutes

<image005.gif> NINE NETWORK AUSTRALIA

i4 Aiarmon Road |PO Box 27) Willoughby NSW 2068 Australia

http://isixtyminutes.ninemsn.com.au

This email and its attachments are for the sole use of the addressee and may contain
information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. This email and its attachments
are subject to copyright and should not be partly or wholly reproduced without the consent of
the copyright owner. Any unauthorised use of disclosure of this email or its attachments is
prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system
and notify the sender by return email.
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Lueck, Christian (Health)

From: Dr Colin Andrews

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2015 2:36 PM

To: Pidcock, Michael (Health)

Cc: Lueck, Christian (Health); James Wiley; Palfreyman, Emma (Health)
Subject: Recent Long-term Results from the Moscow Group

Dear Michael,

Currently I have had patients who have been to Moscow and have retfurned after having autologous
hematopoietic stem cell transplantation and also have many patients who are booked in for Moscow,
how out to at least fwo years.

The patients are earlier and less severe cases with MS that have been going to Moscow and this is
the group I think in future we should be targeting as the results are going to be better and less risk
involved.

The cumulative incidence of disease progression is 16.7% at 8 years and is certainly much better
than the earlier studies but I think this all comes down to selection which is what Dr Burt is
advocating.

Below is a link to the most recent study from the Moscow group of 99 patients with long-term follow
up presented in February this year.

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25711670

Given that the options for secondary progressive MS are very limited, probably mitoxantrone and
rituximab being the only agents that have shown any promise in that area given that Tysabri,
alemtuzumab and Gilenya are without any scientific evidence of efficacy it leaves autologous bone
marrow transplantation as a very viable third-line option.

T think another approach to the Ethics Committee using the St Vincent's protocol should be pursued
again.

Regards
Colin Andrews
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Lueck, Christian

To: Bertram, Sophie
Cc: O'Donnell, Rosemary; Buchanan-Grey, Marina; D'Rozario, James
Subject: RE: DLO12/139 - Constituent Call - complaint regarding treatment put on hold for Multiple Sclerosis

Dear Sophie,
Many thanks.

Kind regards, Christian.

From: Bertram, Sophie

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 3:58 PM

To: Lueck, Christian

Cc: O'Donnell, Rosemary; Buchanan-Grey, Marina

Subject: FW: DLO12/139 - Constituent Call - complaint regarding treatment put on hold for Multiple

Sclerosis -

Thank you
Regards

Sophie Bertram

A/G Executive Officer

Division of Medicine

Division of Women, Youth and Children
Canberra Hospital & Health Services
Phone: 6244 3659

25/06/2012
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From: Corey, Janelle

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 2:56 PM

To: Bertram, Sophie

Cc: O'Donnell, Rosemary; Andersen, Jackie; Wheatley, Janelle

Subiect: FW: DLO12/139 - Constituent Call - complaint regarding treatment put on hold for Multiple Sclerosis

As usual can you please provide feedback?

Cheers,

Janelle Corey

Executive Officer

Office of the Deputy Director General, Canberra Hospital & Health Services
Phone: 6244 2169

Care | Excellence | Collaboration | Integrity
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From: Andersen, Jackie

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 2:36 PM

To: Corey, Janelle

Cc: Wheatley, Janelle

Subiect: DLO12/139 - Constituent Call - complaint regarding treatment put on hold for Multiple Sclerosis -

Hi Janelle

Regards

Jackie Andersen | Directorate Liaison Officer

25/06/2012
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DR. COLIN \T . ANDRE WS . Suite AB Cunbérra Speciollet g'enﬁ;

MB BS (YD) MD (UNSW) FRACP . 161 Strickiand Crescent
Consultam Neurologlst . . Dankin ACT 2600
Provider Numbor: 0006561W | C Phi (02) 6282 9807 Fx: (02) 6285 3609

13 December 2013

Prof Chrigtian Lueck  Fax: 6244 4629
The Canberra Hospital - Neurology ' ‘
PO Box 11

WODEN ACT 2606

Dear Chrigtian,

RE: Aufologous Haematopoueﬂc Stem Cell Transplaniation
for Aggre.sswe Multiple 5cler05|s

Further o our duscussion last night, 12/12/12013, T enclose sotme up-to-date studies that
you may not be aware of, There are two. posters of studies presented at ECTRIMS in
Copenhagen In October and a study in experimen‘ral haemafology from the Moscow Group
whlch I think is excellent, - .

The Swedish meThodology and the Moscow methodology fcur‘ly well mirrors what we are
doing and is the maln method used in Europe.

~ There ar‘e_differ‘en‘l' intensity treatments. The ATG and BEAM:is regarded as mid range.

- I would be grateful if you could talk to Roger .and fhe Director of Haema-i'ology with
regards fo our current problems, :

Currently pahen‘rs are having To go overseas to have Thns freatment, I have fortunately

been able to have a few patient done-at St Vincent's in Sydney by John Moore and there
© are a few more in the pipeline, but he is now starting to become somewhat booked out and

I think it is fairly important that the Canberra group try o resume this if at all possible..

With kind regards,
- Yours sincerely,

%\/ ' ‘ .
Dr Colin J Andrews

Ce . Dr Michael Pidcock ~ - |
A Prof J Wylie, Chairman Stem Cell Research Group

This xeport contains privileged information and is not to be copied or released to a tird party without permission fromw Dr Andrews
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significant increase of all SF-36 scales, except bodily pain

and role-emotional functioning, was reglsteted as compared

with baseline (p < 0.05). Improved QoL. parameters were
preserved over the entire study perod in all the patients
who did not have disease progression.

Discussion .

The results of a number of studies demonstrated promising
results of MS treattnent using H.DIT{—AHSCT' [7,9.13,
14,30,31]. At the same time HDIT+AMSCT is known to
be assaciated with a number of side cffects and of major
concerp is the transplant-felated mortality. By now, the
most promisiug results of HDIT+ASCT have been obtained
in MS patients with BEAM as a conditioning regimen
[16,26). BEAM is an intermediate-intensity conditioning
vegimen, pioneered by Fassas et al. [36], Taking into

account serious concems of neurological community that

HDIT4-AHSCT js associated with the sislc of monal
and adverse effects, ag well as published EBMT data about
the cases of mortality in MS patients treated with BEAM
conditioning regimens, a new reduced-intensity condi-
tioning regimen based on BBAM was proposed, and
HDIT4+AHSCT with reduced-intensity conditioning was
used, We report the results of HMDIT+AHSCT with
reduced-intensity conditioning for 93 patients with different
types and stages of MS. o

The resiilts of safety of AHSCT obtained in our study
are encouraging. Among 95 patients, there were o
trapsplantation-related deaths. In addition, there were no
deaths in our study within the overall follow-up period. As
for the adverse effects, the majority of them were linajted to

iy f mn-m'lit}r

 the post-transplantation period and were sbort-dived. There

were no scvere neusological complications related to the
transplantation. Moreover, all adverse effects could be
controlled by the trapsplantation team apd were roversible.

e hofOTQ
= — 12 m post transplant

+s2v0s Jong-term follow-up

Figure 4. QoL profiles before and at different time points after AHSCT. BR, bodily pain; GH, gencral health; MH. menta) bealth; PF, physical fonctioning;
RE, tole-ermotional functioning; RP, role-physical functioning; SE, social funetioning; VT, vitality.
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Table 2. QoL patametars before and at 12 montha a(lex ASCT in MS
peatients (SF-36 questionnaire) -

12 Months after

Baseline,  transplantation,
Scnle - mean (SD) mean (SD) p Value
Physteal functioning 507 (304) 722 (324) 0,003
Role-physical fupctioning 38,9 (39.9) 56.7 (44.5) 0,03
Bodily pain 73.2 (24.0) 79.5 (26.6) 0.2
General health 494 (22.8) 62.5 (23.3) 0.004*
Vitality 488 (21.9) 643 (253)  0.001*
8ocial functioning 56.9 (29.4) 82,1 (24.5) 0.0004*
Role-emotional functioning  66.7 (41.4) 68,9 (41.0) 0.4
Montal health 60.0 (23.9) 71.5 (21.8)  0.004%

SD = plandard deyiation.
*Sigoificant at 99% level CI, p < 0.01.
ISiguificant at 95% level CI, p < 0.05.

The effioacy of AHSCT was shown using both clinical
outcomes snd patient-reported outcomes. The analysis of
clinical outcomes deponstrated remarkable results. All of
the patients except one responded to the treatment. At
long-term follow-wp, overall clinical zesponse wes 80%.
Similar data were found for MS patients treated with
BEAM conditioning regimen [16). Magnetic resonance
imaging lesions are a major marker of inflammatory activity.
1n our group of patients, no active; new, or ¢nlarging lesions
were registered in.patients without disease progression.
Notably, all patients who did not have disease progression
were off immunosuppressive or immunomodulatory therapy
throughout the post-transplantation period.

In our study, progression-free survival after AHSCT was
829 at S years, which is consistent with the results of studies
with intermedjate and high-intensity conditioning regimens
[6,10,16). -

The analysis of QoL also demonstrated benefits of
AHSCT in this patient population. QoL is an important
outcome of MS treatment and its assessment provides the
patient’s perspective on the overall effect of treatment and
allows evaluating patient benefits. Our results definitely
show that AHSCT resulted in significant impmVBment of
patient’s QoL.

. One of the advantages of our study is the pexformance of
transpla.ntnuon in patients with different stages of MS,
including early stages, while most patients in the previous
studies had late stages of MS. Our data-support the jdea
that AHSCT is more effective in patients with early stages
of active disease. In these patients, autogeactive T cells play
a pivotal role in MS pathogenesis, High-dosc immunosup-
pression eradjcates antoimmune T cefls. It is followed by
AHSCT to xestore the immune system, which is expected
to become tolerant to autoaritigens, Such & “resetting” of
the immune system s only effective in the eacly stages of
- MS, partjculagly in relapsing-rémitting MS. Later in the
clinical course of the disease, processes of axonal degone~
ration prevail, and the damage to CNS tissue Is too severe

to cxpect a nowrological recovery after HDXT+AHSCT. Ih
our study, the estimated progression-free survival at 5 years
was 92% in the group after eatly AHSCT v8 73% in the
group after conventional/salvage AHSCT.

Thus, the risk-to-benefit ratio of HDIT+AHSCT with

" reduced-intensity conditioning in our population of MS

patients is very favorable. The consistency of our clinical
and Qol. results, together with the persistence of improye-
ment, is in favor of the efficacy of this treatment modality
in MS paticnts. Overall, the results of our study support the
feasibility of BIDIT4-AHSCT in MS patients. Multicenter
cooperative studies are needed for better assessment of treat~
ment results and optimization of the treatment protocol of
AHSCT with xeduced-intensity conditioning regimens in MS.

Acknowledgment

We would like to acknowledge Ruslana V. Kruglina (Moscow) for

her contribution to the study.

Conflict of interest disclosure
No financinl interest/relationships with financial Interest rlating
to the topic of this asticle have been declared,

-

References

{. Welnshenker BG. The natural history of muluple selacosis. Neurol
Clin, 1995;3:119~146.

2. Weingherker BG, Bass B, Rice GF, et al. The natural history of
_multiple sclerosis: @ geographioally basad study. I Clinical course
and disability. Brain. 1989:£12:133-146.

3. Compston A, Ebers G, Lagsmann X, McDonald I, Matthews B, We-
kerle H. MoAlpine’s Multiple Sclerosis. 3xd ed, Edinburgh: Churchill
Livipgstone; 1998,

4. Hafley DA. Multiple sclerosis, X, Clin Invest. 2004:113:788-794.

5. Kappos L. Therapy. In: Kesselring J, Mc¢Donald WI, cdz. Multiple
Sclcrosis. Bostop: Cambridge University Prezs; 1997. p. 143-167.

6. Bunt RK, Cohen B, Rose J, et al, Hematopoigtic stem cell trangplanta-
tion for multipje scjerosis. Arch Newrol. 2005:62:860-864.

7. Fassas A, Anagnosiopoulos A, Kazis 4, et al. Autologous stem cell
transplantation in progresgive multiple sclwrosis—an interim analysis
of efficacy. J Clin Immunol. 2000:20:24-30,

8 Dreansr MK, Hacmatopojetic ste cell ransplantadon for autoim-

nune disease: limits and future potential. Best Pract Res Clin Haoma-

tol. 2004;17:359~874.

Burt RX, Cohen BA, Russell E, et al, Hemetopoieuo stem cell trans-

plantadon for progressive multiple sclerosis; failure of a total body

irmdiation-based conditoning régimen to prevent digeage progression
in patients with high disability scorcs, Blood, 2003:102:2373-2378,

10. Burt RK, Cohen B, Lobeck L., Traynor AE, Autologous homatopojetio
stom cell transplantation in multiple sclerosis: importance of disease
stage on outcome [ebstract]. Neurology. 2003;40(suppl). Abstract 150,

11. Fassap A, Nash R, Mulupln sclerosia. Best Pract Res Clin Hematol.
2004;17:247-262.

12, Fassas A, Passweg JR, Anagnostopoulos A, et al, Hematopoletic stem
cell transplantation for multiple scleros)s. A xetrospective multicenter
study. J Naucol. 2002;249:/088-1097,

13, Kozak T, Havrdova B, Pit'ha J, ot al. High-doze immunnosuppressive
thetapy with PBPC support in the treatment of poor rigk multiple sefe~
10818, Bone Marrow Trangplant, 2000;25:525-531.

9



74



75



76



77



78



79



80

Noffke, Kellie (Health)

From: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 22:32

To: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Cc: Forbes, Elizabeth (Health); Lueck, Christian (Health); Talaulikar, Girish (Health)
Subject: RE: MS Nurse ACTH [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

Dear Kellie,

Kind regards,
Rajat

From: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Sent: Monday 12 November 2018 18:50

To: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Cc: Forbes, Elizabeth (Health); Lueck, Christian (Health); Talaulikar, Girish (Health)
Subject: RE: MS Nurse ACTH [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Kellie,
Many thanks for your response. It is much appreciated.
The issue about the RN level was explicitly raised by Christian with Marina prior to the job being advertised but we

were reassured that it would not be a problem. It is not surprising that not suitable candidate applied for the position
as it was under- classified. I had no say in this neither I think did Christian.

I am interested in how we can move forwards and address this as a priority.

Please let me know how we can proceed now that I have clarified the situation. I look forward to your response.
1
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Kind regards,
Rajat

From: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Sent: Monday 12 November 2018 09:59

To: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Cc: Forbes, Elizabeth (Health); Lueck, Christian (Health); Talaulikar, Girish (Health)
Subject: RE: MS Nurse ACTH [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Rajat

Previously there was a RN level 2 part time MS nurse employed and funded by the MS Society, however this position
ended. Within the Division of Medicine we were able to fund a RN Level 2 0.5 FTE position, which is what we
currently have

Kind Regards

Kellie

From: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 10:32 PM

To: Noffke, Kellie (Health) <Kellie.Noffke @act.gov.au>

Cc: Forbes, Elizabeth (Health) <Elizabeth.Forbes@act.gov.au>; Lueck, Christian (Health)
<Christian.Lueck@act.gov.au>; Division Of Medicine Management <DivisionOfMedicineManagement@act.gov.au>;
Talaulikar, Girish (Health) <Girish.Talaulikar@act.gov.au>

Subject: FW: MS Nurse ACTH

Importance: High

Dear Kellie,

I have received a letter from the DG dated 13 October 2018 which I am unable to share due to unrelated confidential
information included in this letter. One of the important issues discussed is the appointment and recruitment of the
MS nurse at TCH. DG's viewpoint is that the appointment of the MS nurse was made with my agreement although the
reality is that I had expressed strong reservations regarding this appointment from the onset and insisted that it
should only happen on a trial basis which everyone agreed and is well documented. Despite my repeated requests for
more than a year there has been no evaluation of this trial period or how the MS service continues to be affected by
this arrangement. I would be most grateful if you can respond to my email from 8 September 2018 and endeavour to
provide answers to the questions I have raised.

I look forward to your response at your earliest connivence. Please feel to ask me if there are any questions. I would
be most grateful if you can acknowledge the receipt of my email request.

Kind regards,
Rajat
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From: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Sent: Saturday 8 September 2018 18:07

To: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Cc: Forbes, Elizabeth (Health); Lueck, Christian (Health); Division Of Medicine Management
Subject: MS Nurse ACTH

Dear Kellie,

Hope this email finds you well.

Needless to say, the position was under classified, so it would not have been possible to
attract any suitable candidates anyway. This is the feedback | received from the many specialist nurses whom [ spoke to
subsequently, and also from MS Australia.

| would be most grateful if you could provide me with an official update regarding the ACTH MS nurse position at vour earliest
Wre that the current MS nurse appointment was on a trial basis

I T < position is also half time which is problematic and there is also no backfill to cover leave. This
continues to place additional burden on me and also has implications for quality of care and patient safety. | believe you were
officially updated on this matter by Professor Lueck sometime around June 2017.

| hereby attach the document containing the relevant email trail. Further email evidence is available if required. | hereby
request answers to the following questions:

1) Why has your office never considered it was necessary to check even once if the trial appointment worked? It has now been
18 months into the traill

2) Compared to the duties listed in the proposed duty statement (pages 4 of the attached document) to the list of MS nurse
duties | provided to Professor Lueck in June 2017 at his request (page 9 of the attached document), which specific duties require
RN level 3 RN classification as opposed to RN level 2 classification?

3) Was the proposed duties statement reviewed by HR in 2016 prior to the job being advertised and were the listed duties
considered appropriate for RN level 2 classification? If so, could | please obtain a copy of the HR report?

| hope this is not too much to ask for, but | am sure you will appreciate | am desperate for some answers so that | can escalate
this matter to a higher level. Clearly this situation is not acceptable and the response/information | has received so far is far
from satisfactory.

| look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind regards,
Rajat
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Noffke, Kellie (Health)

From: Lueck, Christian (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 10:20

To: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Cc: Talaulikar, Girish (Health)

Subject: RE: Re: MS Nurse Role [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks, Kellie.

I'll wait to hear from you.

Please let me know if there is anything | can do.
Kind regards, Christian

From: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 9:19 AM

To: Lueck, Christian (Health) <Christian.Lueck@act.gov.au>
Cc: Talaulikar, Girish (Health) <Girish.Talaulikar@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Re: MS Nurse Role [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Christian

Thanks

Kellie

From: Lueck, Christian (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 8:23 AM

To: Noffke, Kellie (Health) <Kellie.Noffke@act.gov.au>

Cc: Talaulikar, Girish (Health) <Girish.Talaulikar@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Re: MS Nurse Role [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Kellie,

Many thanks for your help.
Kind regards, Christian

From: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2018 10:50 PM

To: Janea, Marie (Health) <Marie.Janea@act.gov.au>; Noffke, Kellie (Health) <Kellie.Noffke @act.gov.au>

Cc: Forbes, Elizabeth (Health) <Elizabeth.Forbes@act.gov.au>; Maburuse, Zivai (Health)

<Zivai.Maburuse @act.gov.au>; Lueck, Christian (Health) <Christian.Lueck@act.gov.au>; Talaulikar, Girish (Health)
<Girish.Talaulikar@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Re: MS Nurse Role [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Marie,
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Thanks for including me in your email. I hope you don't mind me clarifying what I believe might have led to this
email. Please correct me if you disagree with anything or if I have misunderstood anything. I have included Christian
and Girish in the email to keep them in the loop.

I look forward to input from others to see what can be done to improve matters.

Kind regards,
Rajat

From: Janea, Marie (Health)

Sent: Tuesday 13 November 2018 12:15

To: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Cc: Lahoria, Rajat (Health); Forbes, Elizabeth (Health); Maburuse, Zivai (Health)
Subject: Re: MS Nurse Role [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Kellie,

Good day!




Sincerely yours,
Marie Janea
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I also wanted to find out how much actual work was involved from Marie.
Unfortunately, | have managed to do neither!

If the amount of additional work involved is relatively small, then | think it would be reasonable to ask Marie to look
after all the Alemtuzumab patients in the ACT, provided they are having their treatments here at TCH, of course. If,
however, this is going to be a significant additional burden to an already overloaded 0.5FTE MS nurse, then | think it
would be reasonable to say that, as she is currently part-time in the post, she doesn’t have the capacity to deal with
any patients other than Rajat’s. | certainly don’t think Marie should get involved with any other medication at this
point, incidentally.

Could you speak to Marie when you see her next week about what the actual impact on her workload would be if
she were to take on all patients on Alemtuzumab? This should allow us to make an informed decision. | will continue
to try to speak to Rajat and will let you know if | have any further information/input.

Apologies again for taking so long to get back to you.

Kind regards, Christian

From: Forbes, Elizabeth (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 December 2017 3:02 PM

To: Lueck, Christian (Health) <Christian.Lueck@act.gov.au>; Noffke, Kellie (Health) <Kellie .Noffke @act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: MS nurse question [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Christian and Kelly,
I am meeting with Marie next Tuesday afternoon. | would really like to offer her some guidance on how to manage
the requests from other doctors to look after their MS patients. Can you please provide me with some advice on

what to tell her.

Kind regards,

Beth
E' Elizabeth Forbes | Clinical Nurse Consultant/ Nurse Manager
'u Chronic Care Program | Canberra Hosrital & Health Services
P +612 6174 5289
CANBERRA HOSPITAL A Building 1 Level 8A | PO Box 11 WODEN ACT 2606
AMD HEALTH SERVICES E elizabeth.forbes@act.gov.au W www.health.act.gov.au

Please note | work part time Monday- Wednesday

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person without the permission of the author.

From: Forbes, Elizabeth (Health)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December 2017 1:02 PM

To: Noffke, Kellie (Health) <Kellie.Noffke @act.gov.au>; Lueck, Christian (Health) <Christian.Lueck@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: MS nurse question [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Christian and Kelly,

Thanks for getting back to me.
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Marie has told me that there are currently 5 patients on Lemtrada that are Dr Lahoria’s. She is unaware of the
numbers for other consultants including Dr Malhotra.

It is not only patients on Lemtrada that she is being asked to have input into, it is other infusions as well.

Marie was contacted by the HITH nurse to come and review and educate a patient who was commencing on
Gilenya. This was a Dr Colin Andrews patient from his private rooms. Luckily, this patient was in HITH on the day
Marie was working as the MS nurse and so she could provide the needed support to this patient.

This shows that the MS nurse role is a valuable position and many patients could benefit from her input. At this

Kind regards,
Beth

From: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Sent: Friday, 1 December 2017 3:19 PM

To: Lueck, Christian (Health) <Christian.Lueck@act.gov.au>
Cc: Forbes, Elizabeth (Health) <Elizabeth.Forbes@act.gov.au>
Subject: Re: MS nurse question [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thank you Christian and Beth and | share your concerns
I will wait for further information.
Kind Regards

Kellie

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Dec 2017, at 14:49, Lueck, Christian (Health) <Christian.Lueck@act.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks, Beth.

(Sorry, | was away yesterday)

Kind regards, Christian
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From: Forbes, Elizabeth (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2017 5:01 PM

To: Noffke, Kellie (Health) <Kellie.Noffke@act.gov.au>; Lueck, Christian (Health)
<Christian.Lueck@act.gov.au>

Subject: MS nurse question [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Kellie and Christian,

Kind regards,
Beth

<image001.jpg> <image002.jpg>
Elizabeth Forbes | Clinical Nurse Consultant/ Nurse Manager

Chronic Care Program | Canberra Hospital & Health Services

A Building 1 Level 8A | PO Box 11 WODEN ACT 2606
E elizabeth.forbes@act.gov.au W www.health.act.gov.au

Please note | work part time Monday- Wednesday

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments
immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person
without the permission of the author.

&
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Noffke, Kellie (Health)

From: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2017 19:19

To: Noffke, Kellie (Health); Maburuse, Zivai (Health)

Cc: Lueck, Christian (Health); Abhayaratna, Walter (Health); Chatham, Elizabeth (Health);
McMaster, Kathryn (Health); Buchanan-Grey, Marina (Health)

Subject: RE: MS nurse roster [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Kellie,

I am most grateful for your swift response on this matter.

Much appreciated.
Rajat

From: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Sent: Thursday 10 August 2017 17:06

To: Lahoria, Rajat (Health); Maburuse, Zivai (Health)

Cc: Lueck, Christian (Health); Abhayaratna, Walter (Health); Chatham, Elizabeth (Health); McMaster, Kathryn
(Health); Buchanan-Grey, Marina (Health)

Subject: RE: MS nurse roster [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Rajat

Kind Regards

Kellie

From: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2017 11:49 AM

To: Maburuse, Zivai (Health); Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Cc: Lueck, Christian (Health); Abhayaratna, Walter (Health); Chatham, Elizabeth (Health); McMaster, Kathryn
(Health); Buchanan-Grey, Marina (Health)

Subject: MS nurse roster [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Zivai and Kellie,

As | have previously mentioned Thursdays are the only days | have dedicated admin time when Marie and | can go
over issues together and it is also the only opportunity for me to train her.
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If there is shortage of nurses on the neurology wards then there has to be another solution for this problem.
I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,
Rajat
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-Iﬂi)ffke, Kellie (Health)

ST = B
From: Noffke, Kellie (Health)
Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 15:20
To: McMaster, Kathryn (Health)
Subject: RE: MS nurse [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Great Kath. That sounds very positive. Yes happy for you to sign the papers to submit.
Cheers
Kellie

From: McMaster, Kathryn (Health)
Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 2:41 PM
To: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Subject: MS nurse

Hi Kellie,

Kath McMaster

CNC Ward 7A

Canberra Hospital & Health Services
6244 3022

Red Contact Officer

B e - AND HEALTH SERVIEES

Care a Excellence a Collaboration a Integrity
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Noffke, Kellie (Health)

= ——
From: Mossman, Wendy (Health)
Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2017 11:40
To: Noffke, Kellie (Health); Lueck, Christian (Health)
Subject: RE: MS Nurse line management [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Kellie & Christian

Regards

Wendy Mossman

Ag Assistant Director of Nursing, Ambulatory Services
Division of Medicine

Canberra Hospital B24/ L2

Phone: 02 61745164

E-mail: wendy.mossman@act.gov.au
Care a Excellence a Collaboration o Integrity

From: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2017 9:19 AM

To: Lueck, Christian (Health)

Cc: Mossman, Wendy (Health)

Subject: RE: MS Nurse line management [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Christian

For the MS component of Marie’s job her direct report is the CNC of Chronic Care. At present the acting CNC is
Helen McFarlane but the substantive CNC is Beth Forbes

| think Helen would be happy to sit down with Marie and Rajat. Marie is in a RN level 2 position so it is important she
is practising within her scope of practice.

Thanks

Kellie

From: Lueck, Christian (Health)
Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2017 5:38 PM
To: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Subject: MS Nurse line management

Dear Kellie,

| wonder if | could ask your help, please?



Thank you very much indeed.

Best wishes, Christian
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Biogen have offered to sponsor Marie’s attendance at the MS nurses’ association conference. |
wasn’t sure what the hospital’s position regarding support for nurses like this was.

Could you possibly advise?
Many thanks.
Kind regards, Christian

Sent: Thursday, 6 Apri E

To: Lueck, Christian (Health)
Subject: Educational support for MS Nurse

Good morning Christian,

Hope you are well? I am just following up a discussion regarding support for the Marie, the
MS Nurse at TCH to attend the MSNA Conference in Hobart - you needed to check the
hospital's position on accepting this type of support.

Do you have any further information to that end?

Happy to provide assistance if we can.

Very best regards,

Senior Area Business Manager NSW, ACT - Tysabri/Zinbryta
Team Leader, QLD

oot

th Ryde, NSW 2113| Australia

10€en.com
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Noffke, Kellie (Health)

From: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Sent: Monday, 20 February 2017 17:04

To: McFarlane, Helen (Health)

Cc: Flaherty, Hannah (Health)

Subject: RE: MS nurse training in Sydney [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

It will be the cost centre we remote Marie out to from 7A. | would imagine there would just be costs of flights. If you
submit all the paperwork to me and | can get Liz to sign off.

Thanks

Kellie

From: McFarlane, Helen (Health)

Sent: Monday, 20 February 2017 2:57 PM

To: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Cc: Flaherty, Hannah (Health)

Subject: MS nurse training in Sydney [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hello Kellie,

I am hoping to complete an application for travel to Sydney for Marie Janea (MS nurse) to spend 2 separate days at
the Brain and Mind Institute in the month of March, in order to attend their MS clinics to further develop her skills.
| was under the impression that Marina had in principle supported the training and the costs to send her.

So we can complete and then submit the paperwork to you, would you be able to advise me which cost centre
would be assigned the costs?

Is it Neurology ?

Many thanks Kellie.

Regards,
Helen
E° Helen McFarlane | Acting Clinical Nurse Consultant/ Nurse Manager
: Chronic Care Program | Canberra Hospital & Health Services
P+612 6174 5289
CANBERRA HOSPITAL A Building 1 Level 8A | PO Box 11 WODEN ACT 2606

AND HEALTH SERVICES . E helen.mcfarlane@act.gov,au W www.health.act.gov.au
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From: Maburuse, Zivai (Health)

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2017 2:38 PM

To: Lahoria, Rajat (Health); Noffke, Kellie (Health)
Subject: RE: MS POSITION [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Rajat and Kellie,

If Marie starts at 12 and finish at 5 pm, her FTE will be over the 0.53, it will be better if she could start at 1pm and
finish at 5pm, however this need Marie to agree to it as it is a non standard shift.

Kellie, how would you like us to progress this?

Kind regards

Zivai Maburuse

Ag Nurse Manager

Division of Medicine

Canberra Hospital & Health Services
Building 1, Level 6

Tel i2442ii7

From: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2017 2:23 PM

To: Maburuse, Zivai (Health)

Cc: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Subject: RE: MS POSITION [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Zivai,

My session on Thursday is from 1:30 Pm to 5:00 Pm and | don’t mind if she starts at 12:00 as long as there is
reasonable overlap for us to work together for some time. It should be every Thursday as there is a lot of work
generated from MS clinics each week that needs to be taken care of.

Thanks,
Rajat

From: Maburuse, Zivai (Health)

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2017 2:04 PM
To: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Cc: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Subject: MS POSITION [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Rajat,
What time would you like Marie to start on Thursdays afternoon and is it only 2 Thursdays per month.

Kind regards

Zivai Maburuse

Ag Nurse Manager

Division of Medicine

Canberra Hospital & Health Services
Building 1, Level 6



Noffke, Kellie (Health)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Many thanks Zivail
Rajat

Sent from my iPhone
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Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Thursday, 9 February 2017 12:50
Maburuse, Zivai (Health)

Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Re: MS Nurse FTE [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

On Feb 9, 2017, at 12:27 PM, Maburuse, Zivai (Health) <Zivai.Maburuse@act.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Rajat,

| will discuss with Kellie and see how we can roster Marie

Kind regards

Zivai Maburuse
Ag Nurse Manager

Division of Medicine

Canberra Hospital & Health Services

Building 1, Level 6
Tel 62442657

From: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2017 12:09 PM

To: Maburuse, Zivai (Health)

Cc: Noffke, Kellie (Health); Lueck, Christian (Health); McMaster, Kathryn (Health)

Subject: MS Nurse FTE

Dear Zivai,

My understanding is that the MS nurse appointment is for 0.5 FTE. Which would mean that
Marie should be available to work in this capacity for 2.5 days per week. As you would agree
that the role of MS nurse is also to return patient phone calls and messages, organise
treatments and assist with other aspects of their management in the community in addition to
running the MS clinic, we must ensure that Marie has sufficient time to take care of these

other responsibilities.

May I suggest that in addition to Tuesdays and Fridays she is also available to work in the
capacity of MS nurse on Thursday afternoon. This would mirror my schedule. Eventually I
would be flexible for her to work on any another day which is most most suitable for her and
the 7A roster. As for now she is completely dependent on me to educate her how to carry out
these jobs. As I have administrative time of alternate Thursday afternoons it is the best time
for me sit with her and go through the job list. Otherwise it would put an extra strain on me
to find time on Tuesday and Friday afternoons when I also have other responsibilities

including ward rounds.

I would be interested to hear your thoughts.
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Noffke, Kellie (Hea_lth)

= e
From: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)
Sent: Tuesday, 24 January 2017 17:19
To: McFarlane, Helen (Health)
Cc: Noffke, Kellie (Health); Lueck, Christian (Health); Gallagher, Clare (Health)
Subject: Re: MS Nurse clinic space [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks, Helen!
Regards,
Rajat

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2017, at 5:14 PM, McFarlane, Helen (Health) <Helen.McFarlane @act.gov.au> wrote:

Hello Rajat,

Thank you for your e-mail.

We will see what we can source regarding possible available computer /phone for Marie within
Brett’s office.

Kind regards,
Helen
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Helen McFarlane | Acting Clinical Nurse Consultant/ Nurse
Manager

Chronic Care Program | Canberra Hospital & Health Services
P +612 6174 5289 _

A Building 1 Level 8A | PO Box 11 WODEN ACT 2606

E helen.mcfarlane@act.gov,au W www.health.act.gov.au

From: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 January 2017 12:23 PM

To: McFarlane, Helen (Health)

Cc: Noffke, Kellie (Health); Lueck, Christian (Health); Gallagher, Clare (Health)
Subject: RE: MS Nurse clinic space [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Helen,

Marie started her MS duties today and we just did a clinic together. My understanding is that she will
share the office with Brett on level 7 main building. She will also need a computer and phone for her
office. I'm not entirely sure how to go about it. Could someone please advise?

Many thanks,

Rajat

From: McFarlane, Helen (Health)
Sent: Tuesday 17 January 2017 15:37
To: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)
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Cc: Noffke, Kellie (Health); Lueck, Christian (Health); Gallagher, Clare (Health)
Subject: FW: MS Nurse clinic space [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon Rajat,

~ As an update as to where we are at with training for Marie.
I had difficulty in making contact with_in Sydney and have only just managed to talk with
her today.

_is on leave currently but will be commencing his MS clinic in February and | have
asked_to e-mail me some coming dates of clinics that will provide Marie with a lot of
exposure to the patients.

The clinics are held on Wednesdays only and s thinks it best that Marie attends 2 or
perhaps 3 Wednesdays in Sydney with them depending on how comfortable she becomes with her
knowledge and skills etc.

As we move to arrange this would it be plausible for Marie to accompany yourself during your
Tuesday/Friday MS clinics in the coming weeks?
| can then liaise with Kellie to see if Marie can be released from her roster on appropriate days.

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

Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2016 11:30 AM

To: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Subject: RE: MS Nurse clinic space [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning Rajat,

Would be able to confirm the times you would like Marie to have clinic space in central outpatients
please.

Are you happy for it to mirror the times you are there i.e Tuesday and Friday mornings from 8:30 to
12pm?

l understand that every 4 weeks you do not have clinic on the Tuesday morning.

I will then make a more formal and detailed request to Anne Douglas CNC Outpatients so that we
can get it actioned ASAP.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2016 12:38 PM

To: McFarlane, Helen (Health); Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Cc: Lueck, Christian (Health); Gallagher, Clare (Health)
Subject: RE: MS Nurse clinic space [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Helen and Kellie,

I have now spoken to BMRI and the director of MS clinic is happy to support Marie's
raining through their clinic. This can be organised by liasing wit

“the MS CNC at BMRI. Her email is

- has also highly recommened that Marie attends MSNA conference next year which I believe will
take place in Tasmania.

They have also recommened online education material which I will forward to Marie.
Please let me know if I could assist in anyway in moving things forward.

Kind regards,
Rajat

From: Lahoria, Rajat (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2016 7:18 PM

To: Noffke, Kellie (Health); McFarlane, Helen (Health)

Cc: Lueck, Christian (Health); Gallagher, Clare (Health)
Subject: RE: MS Nurse clinic space [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Many thanks Helen and Kellie.

We plan to send Marie to the MS clinic at Brain and Mind Research Insitutute (BMRI) in Camperdown,
NSW. The name of the MS nurse there is* but it would be best if Christian and I
discuss this possibility with the Director of the clinic. I hope they will be agreeable. Once I hear back
from him I will let you know.

Thanks you again for your help.

Kind regards,

Rajat

From: Noffke, Kellie (Health)

Sent: Wednesday 30 November 2016 09:20

To: McFarlane, Helen (Health)

Cc: Lahoria, Rajat (Health); Lueck, Christian (Health); Gallagher, Clare (Health)
Subject: RE: MS Nurse clinic space [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]





